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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 4:22 PM

To: 'Alan Quek'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLH 5732D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLH 5732D AND SHD 

9796L ON 01/10/2018

Attachments: SLH5732D.MP4

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Alan, 

 

Received with thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Alan Quek [mailto:alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 4:10 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLH 5732D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLH 5732D AND SHD 9796L ON 01/10/2018 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

We only have the event impact footage, the rest was over written. Thank you. 

 

 

Your Sincerely 

 

Alan Quek 

Service Advisor 

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd  

188 Pandan Loop Service Center  

Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 9186 5112 | Fax: 6872 1272 

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
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���� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:45 PM 

To: Alan Quek 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Your Ref: SLH 5732D_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLH 5732D AND SHD 9796L ON 01/10/2018 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Alan, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLH 5732D AND SHD 9796L ON 01/10/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter where we are acting on behalf of the insurer of the vehicle SLH 5732D., as there is a 

Third Party claim against his policy. 

 

We had spoken to the Insured Mr Leung and was informed that a copy of the video footage was provided to you and 

managed to claim successfully against TP insurer. 

 

As such, we would like to request for a copy of the video footage for us to deny the claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

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
 

 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 

destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 

the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  


